MILLSTONE TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMISSION Minutes March 6th, 2023

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Vice Chairman Simels at 7:30pm Vice Chairman Simels

ROLL CALL:

Present: Simels, Randazzo, Kilcomons, Strickland, Italiano, Curtis Absent: Adornetti, Lourenco

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: Feb 6th, 2023

Motion: Simels Second: Italiano Roll Call: Simels, Kilcomons, Curtis, Italiano

Sean Kilcomons repeated oath and signed

PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION: Open to the public at 7:38pm. Closed at 738pm.

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:

Basketball -

C/Kilcomons - Another successful season for all involved.

C/Kilcomons – Would like to enforce a few rules for next year. Most importantly, players and parents should not confront junior board or refs.

C/Italiano- Perhaps a pre-season meeting for rules and guidelines.

RC/Fenlon - Next year zip codes will be strictly enforced during registration.

RC/Fenlon- All star game against Allentown to be hosted Friday March 10th. Grades 3-5.

Martial Arts-

C/ Italiano – New mats and uniforms are in. C/ Italiano – Program is going very well. RC/Fenlon – We will strongly consider expanding offerings in the future.

Flag Football-

C/Strickland – Registration numbers have been solid.

C/Strickland- We would like to get scoreboards installed at park.

C/Morris – Could potentially come from Rec Trust if it could serve multiple programs. We need to do some research. C/Strickland- "Junior Board" could be adopted to help with scores/substitutions.

Soccer-

C/Italiano- Season starts for MUTS end of march and will continue through late June. C/Italiano- Rec registration numbers are good. Moving forward with new 4v4 format. RC/Fenlon – Please make game schedules available. C/Italiano – Would like to bring back parent/kid's game.

Lacrosse –

C/Curtis- Season is ready to kickoff. RC/Fenlon – Registration numbers are good. RC/Fenlon- A few conflicts between coaches regarding their roles. Resolved internally. RC/Fenlon – A field plan/schedule is being created to avoid conflicts. Field 6 will be a lacrosse game field. Field 1 lacrosse practice field. Flag football will be using field 4 and 6. Would like to see flag football practice at Abate to save the fields RC/Fenlon – Baseball field bid awarded.

C/Randazzo- Does it include the entire field construction.

C/Morris – Yes, fence, dugouts, and dirt. Including outfield fence.

C/Simels- What's the dugout style?

C/Morris- Covered, cement base, fenced in with gate.

RC/Fenlon – Field rental protocol for baseball will be discussed.

Memorial Day-

RC/Fenlon - Introductory meeting held.

Summer Camp-

RC/Fenlon – Flyer for summer camp to be released very soon. Registration to begin March 15^{th.} RC/Fenlon – Camp to begin June 26th. Trips to be increased.

Cheer-

C/Curtis – 10U took 1st at Globals!

RC/Fenlon – Registration for next year is very strong.

RC/FenIon – We will need to closely monitor cheer practice dates to reduce conflict with lacrosse.

RC/Fenlon – PO for new bathroom doors is in.

Parks-

RC/Fenlon- Joe Adornetti and I visited all parks. Abate courts are in especially tough condition. C/Kilcomons/Randazzo/Simels – Lets team up to review the parks for possible improvements.

Millstone Day-

C/Randazzo- Need to discuss how to handle sponsorship in the near future.